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 Questions and Answers for the Diversity, Equity, Inclusion and Anti-Racism RFP 

 

1. Total number of employees (breakdown by professional, field, full-time, part-time, contract, community 

partners considered key to ARC's IDEA initiative? 
  

Answer: ARC has approximately 240 staff at varying levels covering a vast range of disciplines to include 

transportation planning, transportation demand management, research and analytics, aging and independence 

services, workforce development, homeland security, natural resources, community development, business 

services and strategic relations.  

 

2. Total number of employees (breakdown by band, e.g., individual contributor, team manager, executive, 

cross-functional role).  
 

Answer: ARC has approximately 240 staff at varying levels covering a vast range of disciplines to include 

transportation planning, transportation demand management, research and analytics, aging and independence 

services, workforce development, homeland security, natural resources, community development, business 

services and strategic relations. 

 

3.  Any existing metrics and measures of success (previously used, currently in use, planned for roll out)? 
 

Answer:  We currently measure some IDEA related efforts through several program outcomes and grant 

mandates.  The development of agency-wide KPIs/metrics would be a part of the scope of work for this project. 

 

4.  IDEA steering committee details (members, primary sponsor, % of time dedicated to IDEA) 
 

Answer: The IDEA steering committee consists of 14 ARC full-time staff, representing each of the four Centers 

and the Office of the Executive Director. The steering committee is led by the Senior Director of the Center for 

Strategic Relations and the Operations Director, Talent Management, Center for Business Services. The IDEA 

program takes approximately 15% of their time, currently. The Centers include the following: 

• Center for Livable Communities 

• Center for Strategic Relations 

• Center for Business Services 

• Center for Community Services  

 

5.  Ongoing training related to IDEA and adoption rate of such training? 
 

Answer:  We currently administer bi-annual implicit bias and civility training for staff.  
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6.  Average time / employee currently dedicated to learning, training and development? 
 

Answer:  The average time an employee dedicates to learning training and development varies depending on 

required level of professional development and based on area of expertise.  

 

7.  Agency lead(s) and resources dedicated to IDEA [how many people, roles (if defined), % dedication? 
 

Answer:  The agency leads for the IDEA program are (1) Senior Director, Center for Strategic Relations, and 2) 

Operations Director, Talent Management, Center for Business Services.  

 

8.  My company's expertise is all aspects of Disability Inclusion including intersectionality with LGBTQ and 

Veterans but not anti-racism and other aspects of DEI. Would this preclude us from submission?  
 

Answer:  Please refer to the RFP Scope of Services and Deliverables section for submission expectations. 

 

9.  Can I volunteer (advisory board, committees, action teams etc.) in the development of that [IDEA] work if 

you deem it necessary? 
 

Answer:  Currently external stakeholders (non-ARC employees) are not a part of the IDEA Steering Committee.  

 

10. What plans if any does ARC have to increase or modify the RFP budget due to the comprehensive nature 

of the RFP?  
 

Answer:  Please refer to the evaluation criteria included in the RFP. All submissions will be rated according to 

outlined criteria, which includes the budget. 

 

11. To what extent does the ARC have internal staff capacity to implement the plan and sustain the work 

long-term?  
 

Answer:  ARC is committed to implementing and sustaining the IDEA Three-Year Strategic Plan.  

 

12. Has the ARC convened an internal steering committee or working group for this project? If so, what 

members are serving on the committee and what roles will staff play in the overall project?  
 

Answer:  The IDEA steering committee consists of 14 ARC full-time staff, representing each of the four Centers 

and the Office of the Executive Director. The steering committee is led by the Senior Director of the Center for 

Strategic Relations and the Operations Director, Talent Management, Center for Business Services. The IDEA 

program takes approximately 15% of their time, currently. The Centers include the following: 

• Center for Livable Communities 

• Center for Strategic Relations 

• Center for Business Services 

• Center for Community Services  
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13. How many ARC staff and service providers will need to be trained as a part of this engagement? 
 

Answer:  Our goal is to train all 240 (approximate) ARC staff.  

14. Is there an org chart of ARC that can be provided prior to firms responding to the RFP? 

 Answer:  Yes, please see the ARC Organizational Chart below. In addition, we urge you to review the “About ARC” 

page on the ARC website here.  

  

15. Is the training plan deliverable, outlined on page 2, under letter B. Develop a DEI&A Training Plan, 

different/same than the deliverable outlined on page 3, Training Development, and Implementation? 
 

Answer:  They are the same. 

 

16.  Does the DEI&A Training Plan cover 3 years?  If so, was it the expectation of ARC that the consultant 

facilitates the trainings outlined in the plan for all three years?  
 

Answer:  The training plan can cover up to three years, depending on the approach that is recommended by the 

selected consultant. The DEIA Strategic Plan is required to be a three-year plan.  

 

17.  The RFP references an internal framework/Strategic Framework that would shape the plan. Can we get 

access to that framework.?  

 

Answer:  Yes. Please find the Draft Framework below.  

https://atlantaregional.org/about-arc/
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18. How has the Equity Playbook delivered by PSE to ARC been used in the agency's preliminary framework 

development and recruitment for the IDEA Steering Committee?  
 

Answer:  All existing ARC documents related to the IDEA initiative were used to guide the development of the 

draft framework. The IDEA steering committee was based on specific criteria with representation from each of 

the four Centers and the Office of the Executive Director. 
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19. How engaged with ARC's Human Resources and Procurement Offices be in the Steering Committee and 

scope implementation process? Is HR an internal or outsourced function for the agency? If outsourced, 

will their contract require participation in, and support of the outcomes of this process?  
 

Answer:  The Operations Director for Talent Management co-leads this initiative. ARC Talent Management is in-

house. 

 

20.  What level of ARC board review and approval will be required to green light implementation of the 

strategic plan?  
 

Answer:  There are currently no requirements for ARC board level review or approval of this work. If this 

changes, the selected consultant will be made aware. 

 

21.  What is the anticipated implementation timeframe of your proposed 3-year strategic plan, i.e., 2022-

2024? 
 

Answer: Yes, 2022-2024 or sooner.  

 

22.  What data has been collected to date by the IDEA steering committee?  Will any of the obtained data be 

shared prior to responding to this RFP? 
 

Answer:  All relevant data and information collected will be made available to the winning consultant 

immediately upon contract approval and signature. 

 

23. What is the makeup of the IDEA steering committee (name/title/department)? 

 

Answer:  The IDEA steering committee consists of 14 ARC full-time staff, representing each of the four Centers 

and the Office of the Executive Director. The steering committee is led by the Senior Director of the Center for 

Strategic Relations and the Operations Director, Talent Management, Center for Business Services. The IDEA 

program takes approximately 15% of their time, currently. The Centers include the following: 

• Center for Livable Communities 

• Center for Strategic Relations 

• Center for Business Services 

• Center for Community Services  

 

Exact names and titles of all steering committee members will be made available to the winning consultant. 

 

24. Please indicate the size of the organization expected to be involved in each of the following: 

a. The “levels” of the ARC agency (please also provide an organization chart) 
 

Answer: Please refer to the “answer” in Question 14.  
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b. The target population that the consultant will work with to fulfill. 
 

Answer: The target population is the ARC workforce – approximately 240 employees. 

c. “1. Comprehensive Analysis Report” – how many people are to be included in the study? 
 

Answer:  The ARC workforce. 

d. “3. Training Development and Implementation” – how many people are to be trained by the consultant? 
 

Answer:  The ARC workforce – approximately 24 employees.  

 

25. What is the expected period of performance? 
 

Answer: We anticipate all deliverables to be completed by December 31, 2021. However, this time period may 

vary depending on the final negotiated scope of work. 

 

26.  Will the work be performed in Atlanta at the ARC offices or will travel to other parts of the state be 

required? 
 

Answer:  All work will be tied to the Atlanta office. No travel to other parts of the state is required. 

 

27. Is there an option to perform some of the work virtually online (Zoom, etc.)? 
 

Answer: Yes. We are currently in a 100% telework environment. 

 

28. What is the size of the organization (# of employees)? 
 

Answer: ARC has approximately 240 employees. 

 

29. Where are your employees located? 
 

Answer: Most all employees are in the Atlanta region or the City of Atlanta. 

 

30.  What work has been done on IDEA to-date (prior assessments, strategies, etc.)? Are any IDEA related 

programs/activities currently underway?  
 

Answer: A strategic framework has been developed (see answer to question 17) and a draft program inventory 

of equity-related work of the agency. No formal programs are underway at this time.  

 

31. Will accessibility be one of the focus areas for the IDEA program?  
 

Answer: Yes. 
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32. Do you currently measure the effectiveness of IDEA efforts? If so, what are the KPIs/Metrics and how 

have you performed against them to-date? 
 

Answer: We currently measure some IDEA related efforts through several program outcomes and grant 

mandates.  The development of agency-wide KPIs/metrics would be a part of the scope of work for this project. 

 

33. Are there any existing organizational values statements from leadership related to IDEA? 
 

Answer: Our organization values statements broadly encompass IDEA related values but currently no official 

values statements developed that are directly related to IDEA. Please see the ARC Mission, Vision and Evolution 

Strategy Principles here.  

 

34. Who is sponsoring the work? Will there be dedicated resources from ARC on the IDEA effort? Will we 

have access to the entire organization? 
 

Answer: This is a work product of ARC. There will be limited dedicated staff resources to the project.  

 

35. Do you envision any participation from, or engagement with, ARC’s strategic partners? 
 

Answer: This will be determined through the development of the three-year strategic planning process for this 

work. 

 

36. Do you use a Learning Management System? If so, which one? 
 

Answer: We are in the process of implementing NEOGOV LMS. 

 

37. What training do you currently offer on IDEA? 
 

Answer: We currently administer bi-annual implicit bias and civility training for staff. 

 

38. Do you currently have processes in place for issue identification, escalation, and resolution? 
 

Answer: Yes. 

 

39.  How many staff members work for ARC? How many of them are expected to be part of the trainings? 

Where are the trainings expected to take place (if not virtual)? Is there any understanding about the 

profiles of people that will take part in the trainings (example, senior managers only, all staff, etc.)? 
 

Answer: There are approximately 240 ARC employees.  The entire workforce is expected to be a part of the 

training efforts. If not virtual, trainings will likely take place at the ARC Office. We do have profiles of employees 

that will participate in training.  

 

https://cdn.atlantaregional.org/wp-content/uploads/arc-vision-mission-evolution-guidingprinciples.pdf
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40. What is meant by “those providing services on behalf of ARC”? Is it expected that people other than ARC 

staff members will take part in the trainings? If so, can you provide information about who, how many 

and where? 
 

Answer: From time to time, ARC employs a limited number of contract employees to perform special 

assignments. No, only ARC staff is being considered for training at this time. 

 

41.  How much time is it reasonable to expect ARC staff members (and others) to devote to the trainings? For 

example, how many hours? As much as one day, two days, three days? 
 

Answer:  This will be determined by the selected consultant’s assessment. 

 

42. Can you estimate when the trainings should occur? Does ARC have any time constraints or deadlines we 

should plan for? 
 

Answer: The training schedule will be determined and coordinated with the selected consultant. 

 

43. What is the role of the ARC Board in development and approval of the plan? May we have access to the 

framework and other work products developed by the IDEA Work Committee? 
 

Answer: There are currently no requirements for ARC board level review or approval of this work. If this 

changes, the selected consultant will be made aware. Please see question 17 for information on the draft 

framework. Yes, we will provide other relevant work products to the selected consultant.  

 

44. What is the intended role of the IDEA Work Committee in developing the strategic plan and other 

components of the RFP? 
 

Answer: The IDEA Steering Committee may lend support where possible but has no specific role in the 

development of the strategic plan or RFP deliverables.   

 

 

 
 


